

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/21/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Hughes

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Hughes - AM22,

Topic:

Nursing student loan forgiveness program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/21/2001	wjackson 06/21/2001		_____			
/1			jfrantze 06/22/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
				_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/22/2001		
/2	mlief 06/25/2001	wjackson 06/25/2001	rschluet 06/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/25/2001		
/3	mlief 06/25/2001	wjackson 06/25/2001	jfrantze 06/26/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/26/2001		
/4	mlief 06/26/2001	wjackson 06/26/2001	pgreensl 06/26/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/26/2001		
/5	mlief 06/26/2001	wjackson 06/27/2001	pgreensl 06/27/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/27/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/21/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Hughes

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Hughes - AM22,

Topic:

Nursing student loan forgiveness program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/21/2001	wjackson 06/21/2001					
/1		15 Wlj 6/27	jfrantze 06/22/2001	<i>[Handwritten initials]</i>	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		

6/22/01 pb

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketcd</u>	<u>Required</u>
				_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/22/2001		
/2	mlief	wjackson	rschluet	_____	lrb_docadmin		
	06/25/2001	06/25/2001	06/25/2001	_____	06/25/2001		
/3	mlief	wjackson	jfrantze	_____	lrb_docadmin		
	06/25/2001	06/25/2001	06/26/2001	_____	06/26/2001		
/4	mlief	wjackson	pgreensl	_____	lrb_docadmin		
	06/26/2001	06/26/2001	06/26/2001	_____	06/26/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: **06/21/2001**

Received By: **mlief**

Wanted: **As time permits**

Identical to LRB:

For: **Assembly Republican Caucus**

By/Representing: **Hughes**

This file may be shown to any legislator: **NO**

Drafter: **mlief**

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: **Higher Education - miscellaneous**

Extra Copies: **PG**

Submit via email: **NO**

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Hughes - AM22,

Topic:

Nursing student loan forgiveness program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/21/2001	wjackson 06/21/2001					
/1			jfrantze 06/22/2001	<i>6/26</i> <i>ps/BENT</i>	lr_b_docadmin 06/22/2001		

6/26
ps

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
				_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/22/2001		
/2	mliel 06/25/2001	wjackson 06/25/2001	rschluet 06/25/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/25/2001		
/3	mliel 06/25/2001	wjackson 06/25/2001	jfrantze 06/26/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/26/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/21/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Hughes

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Hughes - AM22,

Topic:

Nursing student loan forgiveness program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/21/2001	wjackson 06/21/2001		_____			
/1		1/3 WJ 6/25	jfrantze 06/22/2001	_____	lrb_docadmin 06/22/2001		

Handwritten notes: 6/26 Self 6/26

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
				_____	lrb_docadmin		
				_____	06/22/2001		
/2	mlief	wjackson	rschluet	_____	lrb_docadmin		
	06/25/2001	06/25/2001	06/25/2001	_____	06/25/2001		

FE Sent For:

<END>

2001 DRAFTING REQUEST

Assembly Amendment (AA-ASA1-SB55)

Received: 06/21/2001

Received By: mlief

Wanted: As time permits

Identical to LRB:

For: Assembly Republican Caucus

By/Representing: Hughes

This file may be shown to any legislator: NO

Drafter: mlief

May Contact:

Addl. Drafters:

Subject: Higher Education - miscellaneous

Extra Copies: PG

Submit via email: NO

Requester's email:

Pre Topic:

ARC:.....Hughes - AM22,

Topic:

Nursing student loan forgiveness program

Instructions:

See Attached

Drafting History:

<u>Vers.</u>	<u>Drafted</u>	<u>Reviewed</u>	<u>Typed</u>	<u>Proofed</u>	<u>Submitted</u>	<u>Jacketed</u>	<u>Required</u>
/?	mlief 06/21/2001	lrb_editor	206/21	206/21 6/21			
		1 Wlj 6/21					
FE Sent For:		1/2 Wlj 6/25					

6-25-1
<END>

Budget Amendments 2001 - 2003

Prepared by the Assembly Republican Caucus

MJK

Statement of Intent Nursing Student Loan Forgiveness Program

Legislator	Hundertmark	Amendment	22
Legislator 2		Pass or Fail	Pass
Legislator 3		Spending Cut	
Legislator 4		Withdrawn	
Staff contact	Jason	Package	

Agency Health and Family Services

Summary Direct the higher education aids board to establish a loan and loan forgiveness program for persons pursuing an associate's degree in nursing, a bachelor's degree in nursing, a diploma in nursing or who is enrolled in a second degree program that will make the person eligible to take the nursing licensure examination. To the extent possible, the loans must be directed towards persons who are likely to work in the nursing profession in Wisconsin upon completion of their program and who demonstrate a financial need for the loan.

The maximum amount of a loan that may be awarded under the program is set at \$3,000 and the total amount a person may receive is \$15,000. A loan recipient is not required to repay the loan while enrolled in a nursing program.

After the recipient has completed the nursing program, the board is required to forgive 25% of the loan's principle and interest for the first fiscal year that the recipient is licensed and employed full-time in Wisconsin as a nurse. Similarly, the board must forgive 25 % of the loan's principle and interest for the second fiscal year. The board is authorized to forgive loans on a prorated basis for recipients employed less than full-time.

Fiscal Impact \$450,000 per fiscal year. Program would begin in fiscal year 2002-03.

Drafting Inst

ARC Analyst Hughes

Request # 150

Thursday, June 21, 2001

Page 4 of 8

2001

Date (time) needed _____

LRB b 1407 1 1

**ARC CAUCUS BUDGET AMENDMENT
[ONLY FOR CAUCUS]**

MJL:WLJ : _____

See form **AMENDMENTS — COMPONENTS & ITEMS.**

**CAUCUS AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55**

>>FOR CAUCUS SUPERAMENDMENT — NOT FOR INTRODUCTION<<

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~

~~#. Page , line :~~



1 ~~2~~ [#] 2. Page 129, line 4: after that line insert:

2 "(cm) Nursing degree loan program GPR A -0- 450,000".

3 3. Page 149, line 11: after that line insert:

4 "(kd) Job retention skills development
5 programs PR-S A -0- -0-".

6 4. Page 218, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
7 \$160,000 for the purpose of increasing the authorized FTE positions for the
8 department of workforce development by 1.0 GPR position for the implementation
9 and development of the advanced journeyman credential pilot program.

10 5. Page 218, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
11 \$300,000 for the purpose of funding preapprenticeship basic skills training grants.

12 6. Page 218, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
13 \$150,000 for the purpose of funding apprenticeship marketing activities.

14 7. Page 218, line 11: increase the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by
15 \$125,000 for the purpose of increasing the authorized FTE positions for the
16 department of workforce development by 2.0 GPR positions for the marketing of
17 apprenticeship training in this state.

18 8. Page 219, line 2: after that line insert:

19 "(d) Workplace diversity grant pro-
20 gram GPR A -0- 120,000".

21 ~~9~~ [#] 9. Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

22 "SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

1 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing degree loan program*. The amounts in the schedule for
2 the nursing degree loan program under s. 39.393.”.

3 **10.** Page 325, line 3: after that line insert:

4 “SECTION 583r. 20.292 (1) (kd) of the statutes is created to read:

5 20.292 (1) (kd) *Job retention skills development programs*. The amounts in the
6 schedule for job retention skills development programs under s. 38.34. All moneys
7 transferred from the appropriation account under s. 20.445 (3) (md) to this
8 appropriation account under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9258 (3z) shall
9 be credited to this appropriation account. No moneys may be encumbered from this
10 appropriation after June 30, 2003.”.

11 **11.** Page 369, line 2: after that line insert:

12 “SECTION 733e. 20.445 (1) (d) of the statutes is created to read:

13 20.445 (1) (d) *Workplace diversity grant program*. The amounts in the schedule
14 for workplace diversity grants under 2001 Wisconsin Act (this act), section 9158
15 (11xx). No moneys may be encumbered from this appropriation after June 30, 2003.”.

16 **12.** Page 374, line 5: after “(kh) and (kp),” insert “20.292 (1) (kd).”.

17 **13.** Page 514, line 6: after that line insert:

18 “SECTION 1349t. 36.11 (1) (cg) of the statutes is created to read:

19 36.11 (1) (cg) The board shall ensure that each institution and college campus
20 establishes a written policy regarding the use of classrooms and facilities by local
21 organizations and businesses for employment-related training. The policy may
22 condition access on payment of a reasonable fee, the availability of space, and the
23 appropriateness of the training. The policy may limit access to activities that are
24 consistent with the mission of the institution or college campus.”.

1 (2) The program shall provide training in all of the following:

2 (a) Skills needed to achieve punctuality and consistency in attendance at
3 employment.

4 (b) Skills needed to effectively work in a team.

5 (c) Skills needed to effectively communicate with supervisors and coworkers.

6 (d) Skills needed to solve basic workplace-related personal and interpersonal
7 problems.

8 (3) (a) The board shall supervise, and establish minimum requirements for, the
9 program. Except as provided in sub. (2), the board shall determine the length and
10 content of the program after consultation with employers, district boards, Wisconsin
11 works agencies, as defined in s. 49.001 (9), local units of government, and labor
12 organizations.

13 (b) In consultation with employers, district boards, and the department of
14 workforce development, the board shall develop standards for assessing the job
15 retention skills, including the skills specified in sub. (2), of employees before and
16 after their participation in the program.

17 (4) To the extent practicable, the district board shall assist employers in
18 providing ongoing job retention skills development and reinforcement activities in
19 the workplace. The district board may charge employers a fee for the program and
20 services offered under this section.

21 (5) This section does not apply after December 31, 2004."

22 # 1/6. Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:

23 "SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:

1 **39.393 Nursing degree loan program.** (1) The board shall establish a loan
2 program to defray the cost of tuition, fees, and expenses for persons enrolled in any
3 of the following:

4 (a) A program in this state that confers an associate degree in nursing.

5 (b) A program in this state that confers a bachelor's degree in nursing.

6 (c) A program in this state that confers a 2nd degree that will make the person
7 eligible to sit for examination under s. 441.04 or 441.10.

8 (d) A program in this state ^{that} confers a diploma in nursing.

*Beginning in
= the 2002-03
fiscal year, the
board,*

9 (2) (a) ~~To the extent possible, the board shall make loans to persons who are~~
10 likely to work in the nursing profession in this state upon completion of the program
11 under sub. (1) and who demonstrate a financial need for the aid.

12 (b) In making loans under this section, the board shall give priority to persons
13 who are minority group members, as defined in s. 560.036 (1) (f), and who reside in
14 urban areas of this state that have unemployment rates higher than the state
15 average.

16 (c) The board shall make loans under this section from the appropriation under
17 s. 20.235 (1) (cm). The maximum amount of loan for a person during any fiscal year
18 is \$3,000. The maximum that a person may receive under this section is \$15,000.
19 The board shall ensure that the terms of the loan do not require a loan recipient to
20 repay the loan while the recipient is enrolled in a program under sub. (1).

21 (3) After the recipient of a loan under sub. (1) has completed the program
22 described in sub. (1), the board shall forgive 25% of the loan's principal and interest
23 for the first fiscal year ^{and} 25% of the loan's principal and interest for the 2nd fiscal year
24 ~~and 50% of the loan's principal and interest for the 3rd fiscal year that the recipient~~

1 is licensed and employed full time in this state as a nurse. The board may forgive
2 loans on a prorated basis for persons who are employed less than full time.

3 (4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this
4 section.”.

(END)

5 **17.** Page 597, line 3: after that line insert:

6 “SECTION 1660t. 49.1475 of the statutes is amended to read:

7 **49.1475 Follow-up services.** Following any follow-up period required by the
8 contract entered into under s. 49.143, a Wisconsin works agency may provide case
9 management services for an individual who moves from a Wisconsin works
10 employment position to unsubsidized employment to help the individual retain the
11 unsubsidized employment. Case management services may include the provision of
12 employment skills training; English as a 2nd language classes, if the Wisconsin
13 works agency determines that the course will facilitate the individual’s efforts to
14 retain employment; a course of study meeting the standards established under s.
15 115.29 (4) for the granting of a declaration of equivalency of high school graduation;
16 or other remedial education courses. A Wisconsin works agency shall coordinate case
17 management services with a program offered by a technical college under s. 38.34.
18 The Wisconsin works agency may provide case management services regardless of
19 the individual’s income and asset levels.”.

20 **18.** Page 607, line 14: after that line insert:

21 “SECTION 1714p. 49.175 (1) (zq) of the statutes is created to read:

22 49.175 (1) (zq) *Job retention skills development programs.* For the transfer of
23 moneys to the technical college system board for implementation costs for job



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1407/2

MJL:wjls

ARC:.....Hughes – AM22, Nursing student loan forgiveness program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

AM run

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

3 “SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing degree loan program.* The amounts in the schedule for

5 the nursing degree loan program under s. 39.393.”

6 **2.** Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:

7 “SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:

8 **39.393 Nursing degree loan program.** (1) The board shall establish a loan

9 program to defray the cost of tuition, fees, and expenses for persons enrolled in any

10 of the following:

1 (a) A program in this state that confers an associate degree in nursing.

2 (b) A program in this state that confers a bachelor's degree in nursing.

3 (c) A program in this state that confers a 2nd degree that will make the person
4 eligible to sit for examination under s. 441.04 or 441.10.

5 (d) A program in this state that confers a diploma in nursing.

6 (2) (a) Beginning in the 2002–03 fiscal year, the board, to the extent possible,
7 shall make loans to persons who are likely to work in the nursing profession in this
8 state upon completion of the program under sub. (1) and who demonstrate a financial
9 need for the aid.

10 (b) ~~In making loans under this section, the board shall give priority to persons~~
11 ~~who are minority group members, as defined in s. 560.036 (1) (f), and who reside in~~
12 ~~urban areas of this state that have unemployment rates higher than the state~~
13 ~~average.~~

14 (c) The board shall make loans under this section from the appropriation under
15 s. 20.235 (1) (cm). The maximum amount of loan for a person during any fiscal year
16 is \$3,000. The maximum that a person may receive under this section is \$15,000.
17 The board shall ensure that the terms of the loan do not require a loan recipient to
18 repay the loan while the recipient is enrolled in a program under sub. (1).

19 (3) After the recipient of a loan under sub. (1) has completed the program
20 described in sub. (1), the board shall forgive 25% of the loan's principal and interest
21 for the first fiscal year and 25% of the loan's principal and interest for the 2nd fiscal
22 year that the recipient is licensed and employed full time in this state as a nurse.
23 The board may forgive loans on a prorated basis for persons who are employed less
24 than full time.



ARC:.....Hughes – AM22, Nursing student loan forgiveness program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

W/ SCHED → Item #. Page 129, line 4: after that line insert:
“(cm) Nursing degree loan program GPR A - 0 - 450,000”

- 1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:
- 2 **1.** Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:
- 3 “SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:
- 4 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing degree loan program*. The amounts in the schedule for
- 5 the nursing degree loan program under s. 39.393.”
- 6 **2.** Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:
- 7 “SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:
- 8 **39.393 Nursing degree loan program.** (1) The board shall establish a loan
- 9 program to defray the cost of tuition, fees, and expenses for persons enrolled in any
- 10 of the following:

1 (a) A program in this state that confers an associate degree in nursing.

2 (b) A program in this state that confers a bachelor's degree in nursing.

3 (c) A program in this state that confers a 2nd degree that will make the person
4 eligible to sit for examination under s. 441.04 or 441.10.

5 (d) A program in this state that confers a diploma in nursing.

6 (2) (a) Beginning in the 2002–03 fiscal year, the board, to the extent possible,
7 shall make loans to persons who are likely to work in the nursing profession in this
8 state upon completion of the program under sub. (1) and who demonstrate a financial
9 need for the aid.

10 (b) The board shall make loans under this section from the appropriation under
11 s. 20.235 (1) (cm). The maximum amount of loan for a person during any fiscal year
12 is \$3,000. The maximum that a person may receive under this section is \$15,000.
13 The board shall ensure that the terms of the loan do not require a loan recipient to
14 repay the loan while the recipient is enrolled in a program under sub. (1).

15 (3) After the recipient of a loan under sub. (1) has completed the program
16 described in sub. (1), the board shall forgive 25% of the loan's principal and interest
17 for the first fiscal year and 25% of the loan's principal and interest for the 2nd fiscal
18 year that the recipient is licensed and employed full time in this state as a nurse.
19 The board may forgive loans on a prorated basis for persons who are employed less
20 than full time.

21 (4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this
22 section.”.

23 (END)

Madeline,

Here are some corrections that the sponsor of the bill wanted. Please feel free to call me should you have any questions.

Thank you

Kevin Moore

Kitty Rhoades

State Representative • P.O. Box 8953 • Madison, Wisconsin 53708-8953 • Toll-Free: (888) 529-0030

KEVIN

ARC:.....Hughes - AM22, Nursing student loan forgiveness program
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

3 "SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

4 20.235 (1) (cm) ^{student} Nursing degree loan program. The amounts in the schedule for
5 the nursing degree loan program under s. 39.393."

not all programs result in a degree

6 **2.** Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:

7 "SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:

8 **39.393 Nursing degree loan program. (1)** The board shall establish a loan
9 program to defray the cost of tuition, fees, and expenses for persons enrolled in any
10 of the following:

Madeleine
(9)

- 1 (a) A program in this state that confers an associate degree in nursing.
- 2 (b) A program in this state that confers a bachelor's degree in nursing.
- 3 (c) A program in this state that confers a 2nd degree that will make the person
- 4 eligible to sit for examination under s. 441.04 or 441.10.
- 5 (d) A program in this state that confers a diploma in nursing.

6 (2) (a) Beginning in the 2002-03 fiscal year, the board, to the extent possible,
 7 shall make loans to persons who *or: who are employed as a nurse* ~~are likely to~~ work in the nursing profession in this
 8 state upon completion of the program under sub. (1) and ~~who demonstrate a financial~~

9 ~~need for the aid.~~ *(you do not need to demonstrate financial need)*

10 (b) The board shall make loans under this section from the appropriation under
 11 s. 20.235 (1) (cm). The maximum amount of loan for a person during any fiscal year
 12 is \$3,000. The maximum that a person may receive under this section is \$15,000.
 13 The board shall ensure that the terms of the loan do not require a loan recipient to
 14 repay the loan while the recipient is enrolled in a program under sub. (1).

15 (3) After the recipient of a loan under sub. (1) has completed the program
 16 described in sub. (1), the board shall forgive 25% of the loan's principal and interest
 17 ~~for the first fiscal year~~ *after the first full year of employment in Wisconsin* and 25% of the loan's principal and interest for the 2nd fiscal
 18 ~~year that the recipient is licensed and employed full time in this state as a nurse.~~ *after has been an additonal employment in Wisc.*

19 The board may forgive loans on a prorated basis for persons who are employed less
 20 than full time. *as a nurse*

21 (4) The board shall promulgate rules to implement and administer this
 22 section.”.

23 (END)



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1407/8

MJL:wlj/8

ARC:.....Hughes – AM22, Nursing student loan forgiveness program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

D-N

R.M. run

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 1. Page 129, line 4: after that line insert:

3 ^{Student}
“(cm) Nursing ~~degree~~ loan program GPR A -0- 450,000”.

4 2. Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.235 (1) (cm) ^{Student} Nursing ~~degree~~ loan program. The amounts in the schedule for
7 the nursing ^{student} ~~degree~~ loan program under s. 39.393.”.

8 3. Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:

9 “SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:

student

1

39.393 Nursing ~~degree~~ loan program. (1) The board shall establish a loan

2
3

program to defray the cost of tuition, fees, and expenses for persons enrolled in any of the following:

4

(a) A program in this state that confers an associate degree in nursing.

5

(b) A program in this state that confers a bachelor's degree in nursing.

6

(c) A program in this state that confers a 2nd degree that will make the person eligible to sit for examination under s. 441.04 or 441.10.

7

(d) A program in this state that confers a diploma in nursing.

8

(2) (a) Beginning in the 2002-03 fiscal year, the board, to the extent possible,

or are employed as nurses

9

shall make loans to persons who ~~are likely to~~ work in the nursing profession in this

10
11

state upon completion of the program under sub. (1) and ~~the demonstrate a financial~~

12

~~need for the aid.~~

13

(b) The board shall make loans under this section from the appropriation under s. 20.235 (1) (cm). The maximum amount of loan for a person during any fiscal year is \$3,000. The maximum that a person may receive under this section is \$15,000. The board shall ensure that the terms of the loan do not require a loan recipient to repay the loan while the recipient is enrolled in a program under sub. (1).

18

(3) After the recipient of a loan under sub. (1) has completed the program described in sub. (1), the board shall forgive 25% of the loan's principal and interest

19
20

~~for~~ the first ~~fiscal~~ year and 25% of the loan's principal and interest ~~for~~ the 2nd ~~fiscal~~ year

that the recipient ~~is licensed and~~ *has been* employed full time in this state as a nurse.

22

The board may forgive loans on a prorated basis for persons who are employed less than full time.

23

¶ I redrafted this amendment according to instructions received ~~by~~ from Representative

Rhoades Note, however, that the word

"additional" is not needed in S. 39.393 (3),

as created by this amendment, so I did

not include it.

MJL

**DRAFTER'S NOTE
FROM THE
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU**

LRBb1407/4dn
MJL:wlj:pg

June 26, 2001

I redrafted this amendment according to instructions received from Representative Rhoades. Note, however, that the word "additional" is not needed in s. 39.393 (3), as created by this amendment, so I did not include it.

Madelon J. Lief
Legislative Attorney
Phone: (608) 267-7380



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE

LRBb1407/4-5

MJL:wlj:pg

ARC:.....Hughes – AM22, Nursing student loan forgiveness program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

R M

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 129, line 4: after that line insert:

3 “(cm) Nursing student loan program GPR A -0- 450,000”.

4 **2.** Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing student loan program*. The amounts in the schedule
7 for the nursing student loan program under s. 39.393.”.

8 **3.** Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:

9 “SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:

ARC:.....Hughes – AM22, Nursing student loan forgiveness program

FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT

TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,

TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

2 **1.** Page 129, line 4: after that line insert:

3 “(cm) Nursing student loan program GPR A -0- 450,000”.

4 **2.** Page 309, line 12: after that line insert:

5 “SECTION 481e. 20.235 (1) (cm) of the statutes is created to read:

6 20.235 (1) (cm) *Nursing student loan program*. The amounts in the schedule
7 for the nursing student loan program under s. 39.393.”.

8 **3.** Page 523, line 9: after that line insert:

9 “SECTION 1380t. 39.393 of the statutes is created to read:

